NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 12 EAST

1)

2)

3)

4)

ON PAGE 568 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 22" X 10"

X 4" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 23, 24, 25 & 26-21-12.

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 39.93 CHAINS EAST TO THE 20” X 14” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4
CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 24 & 25-21-12

2) 79.86 CHAINS EAST TO THE 15” X 10” X 5” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 24 & 25-21-12 ON THE EAST TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY

MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, IN A ROAD

SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 404 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON

PAGES 550 TO 552 PETITIONED BY W. H. MORRIS AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD IN

TOWNSHIP 20-12 [PACKET 658 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE]

THAT HE SURVEYED ON JUNE 12, 1984, WAS ORDERED ESTABLISHED AS A 49-1/2

FOOT ROAD ON JULY 5, 1894 AS NOTED BY J. A. MILLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND ATTESTED BY C. W. WILHITE, COUNTY

CLERK, AND RECORDED ON JUNE 26, 1895 BY MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY

SURVEYOR, APPARENTLY FOUND OR SET THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION

25-21-12 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. HE DID NOT DESCRIBE THE MONUMENT THAT HE

FOUND OR SET AT THIS CORNER.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE STONE
HE FOUND OR SET AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 25-21-12 ON THE
RANGE LINE TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY, BEING 49-1/2 FEET WIDE AND 23-
3/4 FEET EACH SIDE OF THE SECTION LINE

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE STONE
HE FOUND OR SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 26-21-12 AT THE
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY, BEING 49-1/2 FEET WIDE AND 23-3/4 FEET
EACH SIDE OF THE SECTION LINE

COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B”, PAGE 26

ON APRIL 26, 1944 A PETITION SIGNED BY C. R. MARTIN AND OTHERS FOR THE

VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 21-12 WAS PRESENTED TO GEORGE K.

JACKSON, COUNTY CLERK. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS AND E. C. GOLDSMITH, COUNTY ENGINEER, ON MAY 12, 1944

AND THE FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON MAY 17,

1944 VACATED THE FOLLOWING ROAD:

1) LOCATED BETWEEN SECTIONS 23 AND 24 IN TOWNSHIP 21, RANGE 12, ROAD
RUNNING NORTH AND SOUTH. ONE MILE ROAD.

2) SAID ROAD SHOULD BE VACATED. WE, THE VIEWERS, FIND THAT THIS MILE
OF ROAD HAS BEEN USED VERY LITTLE IN THE PAST YEARS AND WE DO NOT
CONSIDER THAT ITS NEEDS WOULD JUSTIFY THE EXPENSE NECESSARY TO
PLACE SAID ROAD IN USABLE CONDITION.

POLLY A. JONES, L.S. 1130, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN SURVEY F25003 IN THE
SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 21-12 FOR THE SURVEY OF AN 11.386 ACRE TRACT IN
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25-21-12 FOR PROJECT NUMBER 001440-02
DATED JULY 18, 2000, STATES IN HER FIELD NOTES THAT SHE EXCAVATED FOR
THE GLO STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 25-2-12, BUT SHE DID
NOT FIND THE STONE. SHE DID NOT RESET THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
SECTION 25-21-12 ON THIS SURVEY.

NORTHWEST CORNER 25-21-12



